N.or’?. West
Leicestershire

District Council

Meeting LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Time/Day/Date 6.30 pm on Wednesday, 2 May 2018
Location Council Offices, Coalville

Officer to contact Democratic Services (01530 454512)

Licensing Enforcement Officer (01530 454596)
All persons present are reminded that the meeting may be recorded and by attending this
meeting you are giving your consent to being filmed and your image being used. You are kindly
requested to make it known to the Chairman if you intend to film or record this meeting.
The Monitoring Officer would like to remind members that when they are considering whether
the following items are exempt information under the relevant paragraph under part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 they must have regard to the public interest
test. This means that members must consider, for each item, whether the public interest in
maintaining the exemption from disclosure outweighs the public interest in making the item
available to the public.

NOTIFICATION OF HEARING

Item Pages
1 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Under the Code of Conduct members are reminded that in declaring
disclosable interests you should make clear the nature of that interest and
whether it is pecuniary or non-pecuniary.

4 APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

PREMISES: Cattows Farm, Normanton Lane, Heather, Coalville, 3-60
Leicestershire

APPLICANT: Mr James Ludlam

To determine an application for a variation of a premises licence in respect of
the above.

Representations have been received from 10 interested parties. A Notice of
Hearing inviting them to attend has been sent to each of them. If they fail to

Council Offices, Coalville, Leicestershire, LE67 3FJ | 01530 454545 | Fax 01530 454506
DX 23662 Coalville | Minicom 01530 454542 | Website www.nwleics.gov.uk



attend, the hearing can be held in their absence or adjourned.
The following documents are attached: -
a) Report of the Licensing Enforcement Officer

At the beginning of the Hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure it is proposed to follow. The Hearing shall take the form of a
discussion led by the authority and cross-examination shall not be permitted
unless it is required to consider the representations.

Circulation:

Councillor T Eynon
Councillor G Hoult
Councillor N Smith
Councillor M Specht (Reserve)



Agenda Item 4

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE — WEDNESDAY, 2 MAY 2018

Title of report

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

Contacts

Councillor Alison Smith MBE
01530 835668
alison.smith@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Environmental Health Team Manager
01530 454610
lee.mansfield@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Licensing Enforcement Officer
01530 454528
matthew.pickering@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Purpose of report

To determine an application for a variation of a premises licence in respect
of the premises trading as Cattows Farm, Normanton Lane, Heather,
Coalville, Leicestershire, LE672TD. This report outlines the application and
also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of Government
guidance and the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing
Policy.

Council Priorities

Business and Jobs
Homes and communities

Implications:

Financial/Staff

Link to relevant
CAT

Risk Management

Equalities Impact
Screening

Human Rights

Implications arising from an appeal made to the Magistrates Court by
anyone aggrieved by the decision of the Sub-Committee.

N/A

The risk of cost arising from an appeal against the decision of the Committee.
In any event and in order to mitigate these risks, the Committee should give
clear reasons for its decisions and any such reasons would need to be
substantiated in Court.

Equality Impact Assessment already undertaken, issues identified actioned.

Article 1 of Protocol 1 of the European Convention of Human Rights
provides that everyone is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions, except in the public interest and subject to the conditions
provided for by law.



mailto:alison.smith@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
mailto:lee.mansfield@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
mailto:matthew.pickering@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Transformational Not applicable

Government PP )
Leicestershire Police, Leicestershire Fire and Rescue Service, The Home
Office, Trading Standards, Health and Safety, Environmental Protection,

Consultees Licensing Authority, Planning, Health Authority and members of the
public/local businesses by way of notice at the premises, on the Council’s
website and at the Council Offices, Coalville.
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Background

papers Statement of Licensing Policy — Issue 6

Recommendations | THAT THE SUB-COMMITTEE DETERMINE THE APPLICATION.

1.1.

1.2

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

Background

The premises is a farm and associated land located on Normanton Lane, Heather. It
currently holds a premises licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the
premises licence is attached as Appendix 1.

A map showing the location of the premises is attached as Appendix 2.

An application for the variation of premises licence was received from Mr James Ludlam on
9th March 2018. A copy of the application is attached as Appendix 3.

The variation of premises licence as requested by the applicant is detailed as follows.

o To amend the licensable capacity from up to 4,999 to up to 9,999 people including staff
and performers.

The applicant has specified steps they intend to take in order to promote the four licensing
objectives:

General — All four licensing objectives:

We work closely with the event organisers to ensure they promote the four objectives with
the diligence we do ourselves. We ensure that every event is morally sound and has been
planned to be safe and compliant in every aspect.

The prevention of crime and disorder:

e Larger scale events include Leicestershire Police and private security firms as part
of the planning process and in SAG (Safety Advisory Group) meetings.



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/licensing-act-2003-amended-guidance-issued-under-section-182
https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/files/documents/statement_of_licensing_policy_2014_19/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%20Issue%206%202014-2019.pdf

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

Public safety:

e We adhere to the Purple Guide and work closely with NWLDC, Leicestershire Police,
Leicestershire Fire and Rescue Service, EMAS, private security companies and road
traffic and highways agencies to promote this.

The prevention of public nuisance:

¢ We operate a challenge 21 policy. Our private security companies, stewarding and
policing ensures that public nuisance is minimal and a zero tolerance policy adopted
to any instances of nuisance.

The prevention of children from harm:

e All current events are child friendly. DBS checks are carried out for those working
with children. We monitor event content to ensure no illicit, illegal, or immoral
activities take place.

Representations

The applicant is also required to serve each of the responsible authorities, namely, the
Police, Fire Authorities, Home Office, Trading Standards Department and the District
Council’s Health and Safety, Environmental Protection and Planning Sections. Officers are
satisfied that the applicant has served all parties as required.

There have been no representations from the responsible authorities objecting to this
application.

Other persons are able to make representations within 28 days of display of the notice of
application to the Licensing Authority. Ten representations have been received from other
persons on the grounds of: the prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and
disorder and public safety.

A summary of the representations is outlined below and copies of all the representations
are presented as Appendices 4-13.

Appendix Name Capacity Issue Licensing objective
No.
Appendix 4 | Gary Austin Local Noise | the prevention of public nuisance
Resident
Appendix 5 | Kathy Price Local Traffic | public safety
Resident
Noise | the prevention of public nuisance
Appendix 6 | John Local Traffic | public safety
Fancourt Resident

Noise | public safety




3.1

41.

5.1

Appendix 7 | Sally Local Crime | the prevention of crime and
Fancourt Resident disorder
Traffic | public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

Appendix 8 | Packington Parish Crime | the prevention of crime and
PC Council disorder
Traffic | public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

Appendix 9 | Liz Colclough | Local Traffic | public safety
Resident
Phil Local Noise | the prevention of public nuisance
Colclough Resident
Appendix 10 | Alain Local Traffic | public safety
Skelding Resident
Jean Local Litter the prevention of public nuisance
Skelding Resident

Noise | the prevention of public nuisance
Crime | the prevention of crime and

disorder
Appendix 11 | Paul Bailey Local Traffic | public safety
Resident
Parish Noise | the prevention of public nuisance
Council
Appendix 12 | Tony Mackie | Local Traffic | public safety
Resident

Noise | the prevention of public nuisance

Appendix 13 | Gareth Local Litter the prevention of public nuisance
Braithwaite Resident

Statutory Guidance

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is obliged to have regard to Guidance issued by
the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. All Licensing Committee
members have been provided with a full copy of the guidance document. Officers consider
that paragraphs 1.1 to 1.5, 2.1 to0 2.10, 2.15 to 2.31, 3.1 to 3.2, 3.11, 8.38 t0 8.85, 9.11 to
9.12, 9.31 t0 9.44, 10.1 to 10.10 and 14.1 to 14.3 may have a bearing upon the application.

Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to its own Statement of Licensing Policy.
Officers consider that paragraphs 2.1t02.5,3.0,4.1t04.4,5.1t05.4,6.11t06.4,7.1t0 10.0,
11.0, 22.0, 23.0, and 26.0 may have a bearing upon the application.

Observations

The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives, which are:



5.2

5.3

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance;
the protection of children from harm.

cooTo

The Committee may take such of the following steps, if any, as it considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives:

o Grant the application as requested.
o Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them.
) Reject the whole or part of the application.

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against the decision of the Sub-Committee
by the applicant and persons who made relevant representations.



This page is intentionally left blank



238
NorﬂlWest
[_LEICESTERSHIRE

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PREMISES LICENCE

Premises Licence Number NWL20398

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including
Post Town, Post Code

Cattows Farm
Normanton Lane
Heather
Coalville
Leicestershire
LE67 2TD

Telephone number
01530 264200

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out
of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises:
Monday to Sunday 09:30hrs - 01:30hrs

For events where the attendance is more than 500 persons
Sunday 09:30hrs — 22:30hrs

Performance of recorded music, performance of dance, anything of a similar description to live
music, recorded music and dance:

Monday to Sunday - Outdoors 09:30hrs - 23:00hrs
Monday to Sunday - Indoors 09:30hrs - 02:30hrs

For events where the attendance is more than 500 persons

Sunday — Indoors and Outdoors 09:30hrs — 23:00hrs
Live music:

Monday to Sunday - Outdoors 10:00hrs - 23:00hrs
Monday to Sunday — Indoors 10:00hrs - 02:30hrs




For events where the attendance is more than 500 persons
Sunday — Indoors and Outdoors 09:30hrs — 23:00hrs
Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 23:00hrs — 02:30hrs
For events where the attendance is more than 500 persons

Monday to Saturday 23:00hrs — 02:30hrs

The opening hours of the premises

No time restrictions

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises.

10




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Mr James Philip Alan Ludlam
White House Farm

Newton Road

Heather

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 2RD

Contact Telephone Number
Mr Philip Alan Ludlam
Cattows Farm

Normanton Lane

Heather

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 2TD

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr James Phillip Alan Ludlam
White House Farm

Newton Road

Heather

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 2RD

Telephone Number: 01530 264200

Personal licence number and issuing Authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER OF DPS: NWL10705

ISSUING AUTHORITY: North West Leicestershire District Council

Dated: 7t November 2012

Catherine Ridgway
Licensing Enforcement Officer

11



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence;

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

Mandatory condition coming into force from 28t May 2014:

1.

2.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+(DxV)

where—

(i P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a

licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded
up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added
tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies

of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

12



Mandatory condition coming into force from 15t October 2014:

1.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale
or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—
(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iiii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

13



(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

14



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1

10

11

12

13

The premises licence holder shall promote the licensing objectives to both employees
and customers.

All employees shall be appropriately trained in Licensing Law.
The premises shall remain wheelchair friendly.

The premises shall be fitted and maintain smoke detection alarms, illuminated exit
signs, emergency lighting, fire blankets and fire extinguishers.

The premises shall be protected by an intruder alarm and the premises licence holder
shall ensure that all alcohol stock is stored in a lockable room.

If disorderly conduct occurs appropriate action will be undertaken by the management
or suitably trained staff.

The management reserves the right to refuse service at any time. When
management or responsible person feel it necessary and in extreme cases persons
causing disorder shall be asked to leave the premises.

The licence will adopt the Challenge 21 policy so all persons who appear to be under
the age of 21 will be asked for identification.

No activities of an adult nature shall take place on the premises.

The licensee shall maintain and operate satisfactory fully comprehensive risk
assessments and policies for the use of both the fixed and outdoor facilities at the
premises.

Any event where camping facilities are provided the licensee shall provide, not less
than 28 days in advance, full details of sanitary facilities and waste management to
the licensing authority.

Any event where external stages are provided the licensee shall provide, not less
than 28 days in advance, a noise control scheme designed to minimise the impact of
noise upon the nearest properties.

‘Noise controls specified within the event management plan must be agreed by the
Licensing Authority before the event and set at the levels at points A and B below, (or
at such levels that are required in any subsequent updates in The Noise Council
guidance or any updates in the World Health Organisation Guidelines for Community
Noise or any other relevant guidance).

A) The noise limit will not exceed 65dBA immediately outside residential
properties between 07:00 to 23:00;

B) The noise limit will not exceed 45dBA immediately outside residential
properties between 23:00 and 07:00.

The Licensee shall prepare and submit to the Responsible Authorities an event
management plan for any outdoor entertainment licensable event. A draft Event
Management Plan shall be submitted to the Licensing Authority at least two months
prior to an event with between 1,000 to 5,000 people in attendance per day. The plan
shall include details of all the following points and, the organisers shall indicate the
measures that will be in place to ensure that Public Nuisance, Public Safety and
Public Health are protected throughout any such events:

1. Capacity and Entry Control

15



14.

© N o o B~ DN

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
20.
30.
31.
32.

Operating times

Entry

Closure of premises

Medical and First Aid provision
Staging, Structures and Telecommunications
Mechanical installations

Liquid petroleum gas

Gangways and exits

Lighting, Lasers and Lighting Effects
Electrical installations

Electrical staff

Security and Safety

Stewards

Fire Safety

Special risks

Noise Control

Sanitation, cleansing and drinking water supplies
Signage

Public Address system

Office facilities

Safety barriers

Plans

Bottles, etc

Site access and egress

Refreshment and trading facilities
Disabled persons

Other attractions

Camping arrangements

Welfare and information arrangements
Litter Collection and Management

Traffic Management including internal traffic management
arrangements

The final Event Management Plan, agreed by all agencies, must be submitted to the
Licensing Authority at least 28 days prior to the event.

Monitoring shall be undertaken by the event organiser to ensure that agreed noise
limits at the agreed residential properties between 07:00 to 23:00; and between 23:00
and 07:00 are not exceeded.

16



15.

16.

17.

The agreed monitoring locations are:-

1. Field to the rear of Blackett Drive, Heather
2. Main Street, Normanton Le Heath, opposite the Church
3. Swepstone Road, Heather, opposite Rose Cottage Cattery

or at any other location agreed before the event with the event organisers as part of
their event management plan or at the time of the event, agreed with the Licensing
Authority upon receiving complaints about noise.

The duration of the monitoring will be throughout the event and the monitoring period
will be 15 minute LAeq.

The licence holder shall maintain a log of all incidents occurring during any event where
between 1000 and 5000 people are likely to be in attendance (including build and
break) in a format agreed by the Licensing Authority and submit a copy to the Licensing
Authority within 10 days of the event.

The licence holder shall hold on site multi agency meetings daily at a frequency to be
agreed by the Multi Agency Event Management Team.

The licence holder shall complete all appropriate safety sign offs, including electrical,
barrier and temporary structures and make them available for inspection by the
Council’'s Environmental Health - Safety Team prior to the main arena being open to
the public.

17



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1 The premises are permitted to hold 20 large scale events per year with a maximum
occupancy figure of 5000 persons attending.

18



Annex 4 — Plans

Kty
2155

e 10

157")

LOCATION PLAN

g 1:5000

16

19



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3
N COQT-| VR PL

Nort 11West
e [CESTERSHIRE

DISTRICT COUNCI

Application fo vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

g  JAANES PHILIP ALAN L diams

(Insert name(s) of applicany)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

NWi 203495

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
CATIOWS FARM

NORMAN TOM LAME

HEA T HER

CoAaLviLLE

L€ /ca 7TERIHIRE

Post town |Postcode lLEG / Z"’?

Telephone number at premises (if any) Oi530 2 61/ 200

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

21



Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town I |Postcode I

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? MYes O
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? o0 i 60 0

CTTTTTIT]]

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) []Yes ONo

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

CATTOWS FARM HAS SUCCESSFuLLy HOSTED

OUT DOOR, £VENTS FOR THE L AST SEVEAR YEARS

IN A SAFE AND COMPLIANT AdAVVER . MUSIC
AND FAMILY CRIEVTATED FESTIvALS HAVE
BEEN HELD WITH CAPACITIES UP TO 4,999
PEOPLE, ALONG WITH THE ASHBY SHOw WHICH
REGULARLY ATTRACTS OVER 10,000 PEOPLE
(ALTHOUGH nNOT CoueRED BY THLIS LICENMCE, ONLY
“TENS"). | WiISH TO INCREASE THE LICELSASLE

CAPACITY 70 10,000 PECPLE.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the | (C,00C |
number expected to attend:

22




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schcdule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful,

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) a
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) d
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) OJ
¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) Ol
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) B
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
) arg:ﬁ;:& ;f); ::itrirgl?; gzicg}))tion to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) O
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) Ol
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

23



A

Plays Will the performance ol a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please | ndoors U

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note ) Outdoors 0O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

———————— —-———| guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend 1o use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

24



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 4) —

guidance note 8) Outdoots 0

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue A

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of {ilms (please read

-~ guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
] exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun il

25



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sportine events at different times to those listed in the

Fri

Sat

Sun

26




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the boxing or wrestling enterlainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors |

(please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors

O

Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
--—1 (please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard limings. Where you intend to use the premises for
R boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the lefl, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

27




E

Live music Wili the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please Indoors U
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors 0
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance ol live music
I (please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend 1o use the premises for the
- performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on (he leli, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

28



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music lake place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors U]

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any scasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
s ———| (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
et playings of recorded music at difTerent times to those listed in the

column on the lefl, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

29



G

Performances of Will the periormance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors a
Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 8)
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
ot (please read guidance note 6)
Thur r
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
—— for the performance ol dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun B

30



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read =
Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). () or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)
Fri )
Sat Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
...... within {¢), () or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

31




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors t
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)
timings (please read Outdoors 1
guidance note 8) )
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
—| refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 7)
Sun

32




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Stapdard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises O
timings (please read guidance note 9) S
guidance note 8) Off the 0]
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please
read guidance note 6)
Tue
SO, Mp—
Wed
Thur | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
—f——| {or the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri
Sat
Sun |
K

NONE

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

33




Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

open to the public

Standard days and = e p— . S

timings (please read MO TME REST R\¢Tla NS AS PéK

guidance note 8) _

RENT $LICENCE

Day | Start | Finish THE CUR

Mon

Tue -

Wed

............ Non standard timings, Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
O |

Sat

Sun N

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are secking.

NONE

34



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

1) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)

WE (WORK CLOSELY WiTH EVENT ORGANISERS TO ENSUkE
THEY PRomOTE THE FOUR OBJECTIVES W T# THE
DILIGENCE i DO QURSELVES . WE EMSURE THAT EVERY
EVENT 1S AORALLY SOUND AND HSS BEEN PLAVNNED To

BE SARE AND COMPLIANT IN EVERY ASPECT.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
[ARGER SCALE EUENTS INCLUDE LEICESTERSH IRE
RLICE AnvD PRIVATE SECULRIT Y FIRMS AS PART ofF

THE PlAvvivG PROCESS ANVD IN SAG AAEETINGS,

¢) Public safety

WE AOHERE TO THE PURPLE Creit O AvD WORK
CLESELY ! TH MILDC, LEICESTERSHIRE fOLICE,
LEICESTERSHIRE +1RE SECVICE, EA1AS, PRIVATE
Secerr Ty compan S Any ROAD TRA FFIC ANVD
H IGHLWAYS AGENCIES TO PROMITE THIS .

d) The prevention of public nuisance

WE CRERATE A CHALLEARV GE 21 PoLicy. OuR,
PRIVATE SECLRITY cortPAn €S, STEwWA RDIN G-
ANV Polirein G EnLSs RES THA T PC(/SL (C ASMSAVCE
IS AMMVIVAL AVD A Z€R0 TOLERACE ROLICY (If

ADOPTED) TO ANVY IMSTANCES ©F ASysANCE. .

e) The protection of children from harm
ALL CURRENT™ GuenTd ARE CHI LY FRIEADLY
DBS Cuecks ARE CARRIED OUT™ FOR THOSE woRKIMG
Wi TH CHILOREN. WE Atow! TOR EVENT WONTENT
TO EMFURE MO [LLICTT, 1L L€ L OR IAMMORA L

ACT iV, TI1ES TAKE PLACE.

35



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

1 have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or V4|
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been

made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. O
® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and A

others where applicable.
¢ ] understand that I must now advertise my application. %
® ]have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. V4|

® Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will v
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date -7 3/20 /8 7

Capcty | [ ICEANCE HOLDER

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). I signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

—e ———————

Post toi\;vxijmw - Post code

| Telephone number fany) | | Postcode

36



Please tick as appropriate
o [have enclosed the premises licence
@ Thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

37



This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH WEST

APPENDIX 4

LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
represent

Garry Austin

Organisation name/name of body
you represent (if appropriate)

Your Postal address P

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Cattows Farm

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Swepstone Road, Heather. LE67 2RF

What are you making a representati

on about?

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

Increase in number of attendees at events held at the farm.

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance

Noise levels will increase proportional to the number of attendees.
| live almost a mile away and can hear the noise of their events at
my home, this | find intrusive at the current attendee levels.

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions that

Refuse any increase in numbers of attendees and

could be added to the licence to remedy | monitor more rigorously the noise levels.

your representation or other
suggestions you would like the

Licensing Sub Committee to take into

account.

Signed: G Austin

Capacity: Resident of Heather

Date: 14 March 2014
39




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address

Your contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact
the Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee
report at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing '

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwleicestershire.qov.uk

Tel: 01630 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

40



APPENDIX 5

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
represent

Kathy Price

Organisation name/name of body
you represent (if appropriate)

Your Postal address

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Cattows Farm.

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Normanton Lane, Leicestershire

What are you making a representation about?

(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate‘application you are making a representation about

dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

In relation to the owners of Cattows
attending festivals from 4,999 to 9,9

Farm applying for permission to increase the numbers of people
99.

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

| Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance

As far as | see it, to increase numbers would lead to an unwanted
increase in traffic and noise in the surrounding area. Excessive
noise late into the evening is unfair for others wishing to enjoy a
peaceful summers evening. This would not be a one off event as
Cattows hold several festivals over the summer months.

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions th

your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take
| account.

could be added to the licence to remedy

at

into

Signed:

Capacitym%mw

Date: \’7 “O{'Qc\ 2@(?

41




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address

Your contact telephone number _

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee

and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact
the Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee
report at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

42




APPENDIX 6

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
represent

DoHN FaoorT

Organisation name/name of body
you represent (if appropriate)
Your Postal address

{oco (g5 DENT

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Cattows Farm

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Noprmandon Lane, HEATHER [ £67 2TD

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the licen

cel/certificate application you are making a representation about

(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

§,Y% pecole.

To ncrene he |ecenspble ccmdr‘? {or CUMs crom & 494 4o

Your representation must relate to one

of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Tre exhu pecrle (ominy 1Nk0 Gnd Jaanng tie
vllage will e o Securiy Cncend (o loca| et

N

Public safety

dwir

-}*rﬂ@(lé N NHMo (‘Qlés, %M?efﬁ )n ond

To prevent public nuisance

dmf\d e vy 7/.49£ codld e 15605
4494 Peopie. Con /halqg 0 lot ;’: ml% 009
Much More.. Shoding scrgmniny @c. The 00/

System 1o Coer Hot mpng VR mt ke larger”

To protect children from harm

N/A

Please suggest any conditions that

your representation or other
suggestions you would like the

could be added to the licence to remedy

Licensing Sub Committee to take into

| taowld ke re Inience 46 € Eg . |+
is not & licence or ¢ Sr@k el,en-f (ﬁmpv :

but 6 0n-90ing lance o ypors 1 re whe

account.

Covld be alvel in +tne futut,
Signed: DaterZ/(, /20}%
Capacity: |

43



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address

Your contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Commuttee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be retumed within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact the
Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee report
at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before the
relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to
make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwileicestershire.gov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

44



APPENDIX 7

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

-

‘\( ” {‘l"\f\- COUC |

' Your name/organisation

name/name of body you
| represent B :
' Organisation name/name of body ‘
| you represent (if appropriate) ’
| Your Postal address

Name of the premises you are

making a representation about N
| Address of the premises you are NOCMAD TOn  LAnE HEATHER | (£6F 27T
| making a representation about )

| C P ToWw o EALAL

| What are you making a representation about? ]
;r Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
| (i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

N dtZe C in licen oaHle (.(_‘;"13(,'&'}\} f& € yenTs

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective | Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
Support of it.
e Please use separate sheets if necessary |
“ To prevent crime and disorder sncened Hal- Qn inerease N
J , .
f IPeople WY leaa o ciime | Qiseydes
1 ” |
| Public safety ! e Licen3e \Nease woudd me (_(,\!
| incieased VOolwme Of N f frc 1N anct|
! ! I . 1) A =y, ‘ \r 7 -t .7 { ( l L
' B Ao wnc A AL L Gy (C WC\4 L‘} \ 70 "LL ‘Q ( C{ \i
| To prevent public nuisance THhis vVenue 1D VEY €\ose 1o the uille fe
Gnd heuses. (F alreedy Caules Gireat &
Y ™ e \C € A AdiSThess d Y
' L ) s ‘ 2
v7 ¢ f A 1 @y ( ' v\"' l'w'""
| To protect children from harm g
[
L ! e
Please suggest any conditions that Olecse  (CoNside av: NPa 7
could be added to the licence to remedy | : . ‘ 1. B » e
| your representation or other ‘ . : ) ‘ ‘
suggestions you would like the | AOU desenlis 4 6 s X
Licensing Sub Committee to take into || ' ARl W o
_account. [eyueny , ; this Wouwld H< J
— €U (”{,LH“(,{(. ! L‘
Signed: Date: '
Capacity

45




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address

l
| |
Your contact telephone number | |

1 |

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact the
Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee report
at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before the
relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to
make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwileicestershire.gov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

46



APPENDIX 8

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
represent

Karen Edwards

Organisation name/name of body
you represent (if appropriate)

Packington Parish Council

Your Postal address

23 Brittany Avenue, Ashby de la Zouch

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Cattows Farm

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Normanton Lane, Heather, Coalville

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

To increase the licensable capacity of

events from 4,999 to 9,999.

Your representation must relate to one

of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

In the past the quality of stewarding at events has been poor, a
doubling of the numbers being inadequately managed by
stewards could lead to an increase in crime and disorder at
events and in the surrounding area.

Public safety

Highway safety concerns due to a doubling of traffic using
Heather/Normanton Lane to access the events. This will lead to
increased queues on the highway and mud being left on the road
when conditions on the site are muddy.

To prevent public nuisance

Doubling the capacity for events will considerably increase the
public nuisance experienced by the residents of Packington. The
entrances to events at Cattows Farm are located on
Heather/Normanton Lane, between the villages of Heather and
Normanton le Heath. This means that traffic coming from the A42
has to travel through the adjacent village of Packington to access
the event. This application will lead to at least a doubling of traffic
passing through the village when events are being held at
Cattows Farm. There are already considerable delays
experienced along Heather/Normanton Lane when events are
being held, due to the queueing traffic waiting to enter the site.
When there is wet weather the roads become caked with mud
from cars leaving the event site.

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions that

could be added to the licence to remedy

your representation or other
suggestions you would like the

47




Licensing Sub Committee to take into
account.

Signed: K Edwards Date: 4™ April 2018

Capacity: Parish Clerk

48



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address Karen Edwards

Your contact telephone number | 07936359949

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact the
Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee report
at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before the
relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to
make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

49


mailto:licensing@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 9

From: [

Sent: 08 April 2018 18:45
To: MATTHEW PICKERING <MATTHEW.PICKERING@nwleicestershire.gov.uk>
Subject: premises licence variation at cattows farm, heather

Licensing application- 18/00284/VRYPL
Premises Licence Variation Cattows Farm, Normanton Lane, Heather, Leics, LE67 2TD
Case Officer — Matthew Pickering

Dear Sir,
We are writing to object in the strongest terms to the above licence variation which is proposing to
almost double the number of people allowed at events held at Cattows Farm.

Please find our objections listed below:

1. If this proposal is allowed it would lead to an unacceptable increase in traffic on the local
roads on days of events held at Cattows Farm especially through Packington and Normanton
Le Heath.

2. At the moment traffic for all present events at this venue use one entrance (the Normanton
Le Heath side of the farm). This would mean an increase in traffic along the narrow and
twisty lane from Packington to Heather which we consider would be dangerous to visiting
cars/passengers and to local residents.

3. At present when there are events at the farm there are pedestrians walking along the
road/lane from Packington to Heather and on the grass verges. There are no pavements on
this road. Once again there is a safety issue if the number of people allowed at the venue
doubles.

4. There is the risk that if the events become larger that the noise level/disturbance for
neighbouring villages will increase too. The noise levels at present events are already a great
disturbance to those living nearby. It would be unacceptable to increase the volume of
music to match the proposed increase in audience numbers.

5. The local area around Cattows Farm is much too small to cope with 9,999 people alongside
their vehicles.

For all the above reasons we hope that this licence variation will be refused.
Liz and Phil Colclough

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

51



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 10

Ema

Licensing Team

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Whitwick Road

Coalville

LE67 3FJ

6 April 2018

Dear Sirs
Premises Licence Variation — Ref: 18/00284/VRYPL

With reference to the above application to increase licensed event capacity from 4,999 to
9,999, we wish to place on record our objections for the following reasons:

1 There will inevitably be an increase in traffic through our village before, during and
after such events.

2 Currently, events create litter along local roads and this is more than likely to
increase. The question must be asked: who foots the bill for cleaning up?

3 Larger events will require larger sound systems — i.e. more noise pollution for the
local area. Some events at Cattows can already be heard as far away as Packington
and Ashby.

4 We presume there will be a proportional increase in drunkenness and urination in
hedgerows.

We trust that these points will be taken into consideration when the application is
considered.

Yours faithfull

ALAIN & JEAN SKELDING

53



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 11

From: [ |

Sent: 09 April 2018 22:24
To: MATTHEW PICKERING <MATTHEW.PICKERING@nwleicestershire.gov.uk>
Subject: Extension of Events Licence at Cattows Farm

Dear, Matthew,
| wish to register an objection to the proposal to double the capacity of events at Cattows Farm,
Heather on the following grounds:

1 The road from Packington to Heather, running through Normanton le heath, has become very
dangerous over last few years. Traffic flow through Normanton on events days is particularly difficult
to cope with and the 30mph restrictions are largely ignored. A doubling of the showground capacity
can only exacerbate what is already a serious problem. It must be remembered that the road cuts
our village in half and residents must cross to access other parts of the village. Add to that the fact
that there is a very active livery in the village and it is obvious that the potential for a serious, if not
fatal, accident is greatly increased.

2 Many people already attend on foot. The roadway is narrow, has bends which reduce visibility,
has no viable footpath- the grass verges are unwalkable, and has no lighting.Even at its present
capacity there have been several near accidents involving cars and often fairly inebriated attendees
leaving the site at night. Again, the increased capacity can only make a serious accident more

likely. | believe that to allow a doubling of attendance would be a complete abdication of very real
Health and Safety issues.

3 While access to the site using a vehicle is quite well managed, the late night departures by people
without cars and using private or taxi pickups is already a problem often obstructing the narrow,
unlit main road for considerable distances. Again | would cite Health and Safety issues in considering
the potential doubling of this problem.

4 Noise concerns at the present attendance levels have NOT been properly addressed. Depending
on the weather the sound stages and crowd responses can often be clearly heard over great
distances. Last year there were some days when it was very obtrusive until late at night. Your
environmental officer has assured us that he has tested sound levels in surrounding villages and that
there is NOT a problem, but this assurance does little to satisfy those who actually live within

hearing distance and have to experience the reality. There is a real worry that increasing the capacity
will mean that amplification levels will increase, that there will have to be additional sound stages,
and that the noise of the crowds will increase commensurately.

| trust that these views will be taken into consideration in deciding the outcome of this application.
Yours sincerely

Paul Bailey

Sent from Samsung tablet.

55



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 12

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
represent

Tony Mackie

Organisation name/name of body
you represent (if appropriate)

Your Postal address

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Cattows Farm

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Normanton Lane Heather Coalville Leicestershire LE67 2TD

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the licen

(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

ce/certificate application you are making a representation about

Premises Licence Variation

Your representation must relate to one

of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

The traffic in the surrounding area is already too high when there
is an event on at Cattows. Any increase in attendees to the events
will be a hazard to the residents of Heather and the surrounding
villages.

To prevent public nuisance

With the increase in visitors to the events on the farm noise will
become more of a public nuisance.

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions that

could be added to the licence to remedy

your representation or other
suggestions you would like the

Licensing Sub Committee to take into

account.

| strongly object to the increase in licence number
and urge the rejection of this application

Capacity:Resident

Date:
57

10" April 2018



APPENDIX 12
NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address —

Your contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact the
Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee report
at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before the
relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to
make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

58



APPENDIX 13

From
Gareth Braithwaite

Licensing Team,

North West Leicestershire District Council,
Council Offices,

Coalville,

LE67 3F)

Date 9" April 2018

RE: Application to increase licensable capacity from 4,999 to 9,999 at Cattows
Farm, Heather

| would only wish to support this application subject to the improved handling
of litter and rubbish left in the environment after these events at this venue. As
a local resident who uses the road between Heather and Normanton several
times per day | can confirm that:

1. Visitors to the event deposit a significant amount of litter close to the
venue on local roads and hedges, in particular the Normanton to Heather
Road. This is not removed effectively by the event organiser.

2. The venue itself is not cleaned quickly after events resulting in the wind
spreading letter and debris to local roads, hedges and fields.

3. When the venue is cleaned this excludes effective off-site roads, verges
and hedges. (There are still AA road cones in the verges today 6 months
after the last event).

4. Locals live for several months dismayed by the excessive amount of litter
in the community with no effort by the event organisers to return the
local environment to its good state. The event site itself appears to be
cleaned, although too slowly.

59



5. The litter poses health risks to domestic animals and wildlife, which is
growing due the success or the new Queen Elizabeth Woods, directly
across the road from this venue.

6. In an exceptional case, | personally drove over a flattened metal/rigid
plastic container in the road which sliced through my pneumatic power
steering pipes on my car at 5am in the morning taking my vehicle off the
road for two days. | accept this is an unusual case but this can easily be
avoided.

In summary, | am not against the increase in capacity as it can only help sustain
a rural community by bringing in new trade and opportunities. However, event
organisers or the council must ensure that the local roads and verges around the
venue are promptly and effectively cleaned of rubbish and litter after each
event. If this cannot be guaranteed then | would object to the increase in the
proposed licence.

Yours

Garet

60



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1 - Cattows Farm - NWL20398
	Appendix 3 - Application to vary PL
	Appendix 4 - Garry Austin
	Appendix 5 - Kathy Price
	Appendix 6 - John Fancourt
	Appendix 7 - Sally Fancourt
	Appendix 8 - Packington PC
	Appendix 9 - Liz and Phil Colclough
	Appendix 10 - Alain & Jean Skelding
	Appendix 11 - Paul Bailey
	Appendix 12 - Tony Mackie
	Appendix 13 - Gareth Braithwaite




